

From: John Johnston

To: Web Filer

Date: August 12, 2026

Subject: 1423-EX-ST-2026 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

During our frequency coordination with the MAG, we were asked to replace M273.175 with M271.9, M363.33 with M365.7, and M374.5 with M375.9. We are fine with making these frequency changes from a test perspective. Should I update the frequencies on the STA application? I'm not sure whether you are already in the middle of the NTIA process, and I don't want my changes to interrupt it. Please advise on how you would like us to proceed. Thank you.